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From: Gaskin, Carla A.

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Maher, Jim

Cc: Strong, Greg; Iglehart, Jon
Subject: RE: Strategic Planning

Thanks Jim, but I don’t know if this is what I am looking to put on the spreadsheet. This is definitely a component of the outreach business plan, but for the spreadsheet I am looking for high level thoughts on what yall are planning to

accomplish. Below is the language provided by the South District for the spreadsheet, which I think is sufficient for us to define a scope and start working on a plan. Thoughts?

Project Description including Problem statement/ Resources and Actions Benefits Including Metrics External Estimated Internal Targeted Review Lead(s)

(Importance) (Present Performance) Needed/ (Difficulty) (Impact) Savings/Financial Estimated Time/Projected

Impact Savings/Financial | Start and Finish
Impact Dates

Outreach: Foster a Redefining org. value of Current customer service | Defined scope; Customer-friendly, consistent Reduction/elimination | Reduced From now until | Jon Iglehart/ Greg
culture of customer excellent customer service; | reactionary and does not | stakeholder needs ID; and efficient agency; Increased | of cleanup costs; Cost | compliance Strong
service and regulatory Encouraging sustained serve business/regulated | LEAN process mapping; business, development and savings through enforcement
certainty. Sustainable development/business community needs or Relationship building; entrepreneurial opportunities revised processes; process and
and efficient pro- climate; targeting potential opportunities Database support; (i.e. # of new start-ups); Regional economic litigation
business climate with businesses - relocating, adequately. (i.e. Website development; Reduced environmental benefits/impacts; expenses;
environmental expanding and start-ups. relationships with Agency cultural shift in degradation events; Partnering | Reduction in start-up increase

stewardship through
outreach, education and
other development
support.

Multi-level approach:
seeking stakeholder input;
focus on performance-
based outcomes; engaging
stakeholders in key
processes.

Enterprise Florida,
networks to build
relationships with US and
foreign companies,
especially in South
Florida.)

terms of work evaluation.

relationship with regulated
community (i.e. # of reduced
regulatory impediments)l
quicker job creation
opportunities.

costs/time.

operational and
programmatic
efficiencies.

From: Maher, Jim

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Gaskin, Carla A.

Cc: Strong, Greg; Iglehart, Jon
Subject: FW: Strategic Planning

Hi Carla,

Greg asked me to forward this response to your recent request. Let me know if you have any questions or if supplement is desired. Thanks.

Jim

James R Maher, PE
Administrator

Submerged Lands/Environmental Resource Program
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
7825 Baymeadows Way Suite B200

Jacksonville, FL 32256
904-256-1650 ofc
904-509-5389 cell




Internal Targeted
External Estimated Estimated Time/Projected
Description including Problem statement/ Resources and Actions Benefits Including Metrics Savings/Financial | Savings/Financial | Start and Finish
Project (Importance) (Present Performance) Needed/ (Difficulty) (Impact) Impact Impact Dates Review Lead(s)
Outreach to Real Estate Providing sufficient Need to improve Educational presentation Reduced regulatory $72,000 $40,000 4/1/2012 Jon Iglehart/ Greg
Professionals information to homeowners | customer service; Add outreach to The Northeast | impediments; reduced through Strong
to avoid dock or wetland value for customers Florida Association of regulatory burden to customers 3/31/2013

Outreach Training for

violations through their
realtors.

Realtors will need to know
this empowering
information will protect
their clients and ultimately
lead to greater value.

Operators are required by

Consumers are potentially
unknowingly purchasing
or constructing non-
compliant dock structures
and or wetland violations
without full know-ledge.
Title insurance does not
cover structures over
sovereignty submerged
lands. Costly dock and fill
removal has resulted as
well as penalties

Need to provide no cost
quality training option to
regulated operators that

Realtors (NEFAR) which
includes more than 5,300
Realtors and business
partner members in Duval,
Clay, Putnam and St. Johns
counties. Provide 4
quarterly workshops and
written targeted literature
information on how to
determine whether
wetlands are present and
what the law allows
regarding dock pre-
emption.

Conduct 12 monthly

Reducing costs and incidence of
corrective actions when
unknowing structures and fill
that violate Statutes must be
removed, as well as avoiding
enforcement costs.

Costs of training for required

$20,000 savings

$25.000.00 for

Wastewater Operators statue to have certification includes a solid under- outreach training days with | CEUs removed as burden to per year for enforcement
including continuing standing of regulatory classroom and plant tour operators. Potential Operators CEUs costs
education. Insufficient requirements and components strategically enforcement cases averted +$125000 in

training results in plant
upsets and non-
compliance. However costs
of training are born by the
regulated operators and
utilities (and rate payers)

compliance needs to
augment plant technical
skills. Costly enforcement
has occurred due to this
understanding gap.

located across the District.
Also conduct 4 quarterly
training addressing minor
non-compliance issues
frequently encountered.

reducing penalties to operators,
utilities and rate payers and
saving the Department
enforcement cost; improved
communications to optimize
operations and compliance.,

penalties for
facility’s avoidable
SNCs

Total $145,000.00

Cost bases:

Real Estate Professionals:

Of 64 enforcement cases in fiscal 2010-11, it could broadly be asserted that 32 could have been prevented with a more comprehensive due diligence investigation by the buyer. A description of DEP jurisdiction in wetlands and the Forms
of Consent required for private structures over sovereignty submerged lands provided to the buyer and the seller before the real estate closing, may prevent a violation from occurring or it may incentivize the seller to provide necessary
corrective action voluntarily, with minimal Department intervention. Between workshops and literature outreach to the realtors, as well as word of mouth among colleagues perhaps 50% of those unknowing homeowners could have
been reached [preventing perhaps 16 of those formal violations, and probably scores of fill removal actions that resulted n compliance without enforcement. An average fill removal cost is estimated at $2500, and typically penalty is
$2000. One recent dock removal cost $25,000, but I don’t have account for how often that has occurred. 16 x 4500=72,000. DEP spends an estimated $2500.00 on those cases x16 = 40,000.

Wastewater Operators:
External estimated savings/financial Impact

The cost for the operator training to maintain wastewater license at the TREEO center is $200 to $275.



Number of wastewater operators trained in the outreach program is 250.
CEU’s received 0.4

Savings to operators and employers is (250 x 0.4 x 200) = $ 20,000

25 SNC facilities x $5000 = $125,000 in penalties

Internal estimated Savings/financial impact

Wastewater Significant out of Compliance (SNC) rates decreased from 15% to 5%.
0.15 x 250 = 37 facilities

0.05 x 250 = 12 facilities

A changes of 25 facilities.

Enforcement savings 25 facilities x 40 man hrs x S 25/hr = $25,000

Intangible benefits:

Increase overall protection of the environment.

Develop a proactive approach to problem solving by engaging the stakeholders.
Improve communication between DEP and regulated community.

From: Strong, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Maher, Jim

Subject: Re: Strategic Planning

| like your suggestion, Jim. Not sure whether the contractor workshop series, or our engagement with realtors tells a better story. Your call.
It might be helpful to chat with Jon about this as well.

Keep me posted.

Thanks,

Greg

From: Maher, Jim

To: Strong, Greg

Sent: Tue Aug 16 10:45:10 2011
Subject: Re: Strategic Planning

As the line item is broad, outreach, how to attach dollar savings both internally and externally would require some narrowing of what we are specifically evaluating. How about | base a draft response on two specific examples of outreach, operator training and
either contractor workshops or realtor engagement. We should be able to swag dollars to those. | would of course update the other columns to identify the specific proposals. Or do you favor a different approach?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Strong, Greg

To: Maher, Jim

Cc: Ford, Victoria

Sent: Tue Aug 16 10:16:15 2011
Subject: Fw: Strategic Planning



Jim,
Please review this and see if you can put together a preliminary response. Today is a heavy travel day for us, but I'll try to look at your draft later.
Thanks,

Greg

From: Gaskin, Carla A.

To: Iglehart, Jon; Strong, Greg
Sent: Tue Aug 16 10:04:51 2011
Subject: Strategic Planning
Jon/Greg:

I am trying to update the master tracking spreadsheet that was developed as a result of the strategic planning session. The item below has been identified as “Projects Needing Further Review and Analysis” and was tasked to you two.
Can you please review the information that is already there (and edit as you see fit) and fill in the two yellow columns? Once you send back to me, I will update the master tracking list.

The attached Word document might answer questions you may have.....

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
Outreach Multi-level approach: Need to improve Need for more defined Reduced regulatory Jon Iglehart/ Greg
Seeking stakeholder input; customer service; Add scope; Seek stakeholder impediments; reduced Strong
Focus on performance- value for customers input/possible survey; regulatory burden to customers
based outcomes; Engaging Process mapping and
stakeholders in key analysis

processes ; Addresses a key
org. value of excellent
customer service

If you have any questions, please let me know.



